

OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES Permanent Entry

1. **DATA BASE No.** 2028

2.	NAME OTHER NAMES	PICA & Arts House Girls' & Infants School (1877) Perth Central School (Perth Boys' and Perth Boys' School (1936-1947) Perth Boys' High School (1947-1958) Perth Technical College Annexe (1958- Perth Institute for Contemporary Arts	1988)
----	---------------------	---	-------

- **3. LOCATION** James Street, Northbridge
- 4. **DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY** Perth Lot 1107 being Crown Reserve 37000 and being the whole of the land comprised in Crown Land Title Volume 3110 Folio 823.
- 5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA City of Perth
- **6. OWNER** Minister for Works.
- 7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

Register of Heritage Places:	Interim Entry	13/03/1992
	Permanent Entry	24/03/2000
 National Trust Classification: 	Classified	07/03/1078
Town Planning Scheme:		
 Municipal Inventory: 		
Register of the National Estate:	Permanent	21/10/1980

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

PICA & Arts House, comprising PICA, the former Perth Boys' School (1897), a red brick and corrugated iron former school building in the Federation Free Classical style, and Arts House, comprising the former Monitors' School (1905, 1914), Manual Training School (1898) and Cookery and Laundry Centre (1906), has cultural heritage significance for the following reasons:

the place was constructed as part of the Perth Central School, the first central school in Western Australia, the philosophy of which was to provide a complete educational facility, with opportunities for post-primary education. The construction of the Boy's School was the largest project undertaken for the Education Department in the 1890s;

due to its scale and architectural detail, PICA is a good example of the Federation Free Classical style of architecture and is a distinctive landmark north of the railway line;

due to the scale of the buildings and the extent of the complex, which incorporated separate schools for infants, boys and girls on one site, as well as purpose-built facilities for post-primary education, Perth Central School was an unusually large school complex in the early 1900s. Of all the elements of the site, only PICA and Arts House remain;

through its use as an educational facility over a period of ninety years, the place has a significant associative value for the thousands of people who have studied there. More recently, the place is valued for its associations with the local contemporary art scene; and,

from the 1950s to the 1980s, the place operated as the James Street Annexe of the Perth Technical College and since the late 1980s, as a central venue of practicing and exhibiting contemporary art.

The Perth Girl's and Infant's School (1877) was incorporated into the Perth Central School c. 1898. The Perth Girl's and Infant's School was demolished for the development of the Perth Cultural Centre.

Other buildings on the site, including the Caretaker's Quarters (1897), Domestic Economy School (c. 1860 cottage; later the Household Management Centre), the Education Department Stores (c. 1860 cottages), play sheds and toilets, and the associated Teachers' Quarters on James Street (c. 1904) have also been demolished.